City and County of San Francisco Office of Contract Administration

Edwin M. Lee Jaci Fong
Mayor Director and Purchaser
Purchasing
May 28, 2015
To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
From: Taci Fong, Director of Office of Contract Administration (OCA) and Purchaser

Subject:  Resolution Designating Official Newspaper for FY 15-16

Enclosed is the resolution that would designate The Examiner as the City’s official newspaper for all
Advertising for Fiscal Year 15-16.

The attached table, “Summary of Official Advertising Bids for FY 15-16,” shows that The Examiner
submitted the only responsive bid for official advertising. The San Francisco Chronicle s bid was non-
responsive because the San Francisco Chronicle is not printed in San Francisco. OCA regulations require
that we officially recommend only responsive bidders for contract awards but the Board of Supervisors has
historically used its discretion to award the Official Advertising contract to multiple bidders to best serve
the City’s official advertising needs. Last year, the Board of Supervisors recommended award of the
Official Advertising contract to both newspapers.

OCA also solicited bids for the services of a clearinghouse in addition to the usual bids for the official
newspapet. The clearinghouse transmits the City’s ads to the newspapers and handles invoicing and
payment. OCA received one (1) responsive bid from The Daily Journal who has been providing
clearinghouse services to the City for many vears.

The total estimated contract value for FY 15-16 that falls under the Clerk of the Board is $36,000. Contract
value has decreased over the last several fiscal years due to an increase in information being published on
City department websites per legislative ordinance 318-10 (December 14, 2010) amending Chapter 2 of
the San Francisco Administrative Code by adding Article XII, Sections 2.96 through 2.100.

The third and fourth attachments are the Mayor’s and Board’s versions of San Francisco Ethics
Commission Form 126, “Notification of Contract Approval.”

I vou have any questions or require additional information, please contact Kofo Domingo on my team at
415-554-6714.
Enclosures: Summary of Official Advertising Bids for FY 15-16
Resolution designating The Examiner as the official newspaper
S.F. Ethics Commission form 126, Notification of Contract Approval (Mayor)

S.F. Ethics Commission form 126, Notification of Contract Approval (Board)
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